
 

 

M i d d l e  S t .  C r o i x  W a t e r s h e d  M a n a g e m e n t  O r g a n i z a t i o n  M e m b e r  C o m m u n i t i e s  
Afton, Bayport, Baytown, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix Beach, Oak Park Heights, St. Mary’s Point, Stillwater, & West L ake l a nd  

4 5 5  H A Y W A R D  A V E N U E ,  O A K D A L E ,  M I N N E S T O A  5 5 0 8 2  
P h o n e  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 8 2 2 0  x 2 2     f a x  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 7 7 4 7     w w w . m s c w m o . o r g  

M I DDLE  ST .  CRO I X  WATE RS HE D  M AN AGE M E N T  ORG AN I ZAT I ON  

Regular Meeting of the Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization 
Washington Conservation Center, 455 Hayward Ave 

Attend virtually via ZOOM: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83799172439 
Thursday, December 9th, 2021 

6:00PM 
 

1. Call to Order – 6:00PM 
a. Approval of Agenda 

 
2. Approval of Minutes 

a. Draft minutes – November 10th, 2021 pg. 1-7 
 

3. Treasurer’s Report 
a. Report of savings account, assets for December 9th, 2021  
b. Approve payment of bills for December 9th, 2021  

 
4. Public Comment 

 

5. Old Business 
 

6. New Business 
a. 3M PFAS Reimbursement Request pg. 8-9 
b. 2022 Insurance Renewal pg. 10-11 
c. MSCWMO Logo Options pg. 12-13 
d. 2021 BMP Maintenance Summary pg.14-15 

 
7. Grant and Cost Share Applications 

a. Lily Basin Pay request pg. 16-19 
b. MPCA Flood Hazard Assessment Grant Request AT MEETING 
c. Lake St. Croix Small Communities Phase 1 pg. 20 

 
8. Plan Reviews/Submittals 

a. Plan Review and Submittal Summary pg. 21 
i. 200 Chestnut-INFORM 

ii. MN Party Bus-INFORM 
 

b. Erosion and Sediment Control Inspection Reports -NONE 
 

9. Staff Report pg. 22-24 
10. 1W1P Updates 
11. Other 
12. Adjourn 



Regular Meeting of the Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization 
Bayport Public Library 

Wednesday, November 10th, 2021 
6:00PM 

Present: John Fellegy, Baytown Township; Mike Runk, Oak Park Heights; Beth Olfelt-
Nelson, St. Mary’s Point; Dan Kyllo, West Lakeland Township; Ryan Collins, Stillwater; Brian 
Zeller, Lakeland Shores; Annie Perkins, Afton, Administrator Matt Downing; Cameron Blake, 

WCD; Dawn Bulera, Lake St. Croix Beach alt. 
 

Call to Order  
Manager Zeller called the meeting to order at 6:02PM. 
 
Approval of Agenda  
Manager Fellegy motioned to approve the agenda with this addition and Manager Kyllo 
seconded this. The motion carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Manager Runk motioned to approve the draft September 9th, 2021 board meeting minutes and 
Manager Olfelt-Nelson seconded this motion. The motion carried. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
The treasurer’s report and bills to be paid were presented by Manager Kyllo. The remaining 
checking account balance on November 10th for the month of September 2021 was $461,815.33. 
First State Bank CDs were valued at $38,549.15. The ending balance in the RBC savings account 
for August 2021 was $76,857.24. 
Bills to be approved this month are: Emmons & Oliver: $1,261.25 total; Emmons & Oliver: 
$845.00 total; Emmons & Oliver: $338.00 total; Washington Conservation District (EMWREP): 
$1,575.00; Washington Conservation District (Water Monitoring): $4,623.14;  Washington 
Conservation District (Administration-September): $3,768.00; Washington Conservation District 
(Technical Services-September): $7,244.00; Washington Conservation District (Grant Hours): 
$4,330.13, Washington Conservation District (Administration-October): $2,181.00; Washington 
Conservation District (Technical Services-October): $4,519.50;  Total: $36,163.00. 
Manager Fellegy asked where the budget tracking was at for the year and Administrator 
Downing explained that the budget was on track at about 74% through the implementation 
budget and 83% of the way through the administrative budget. Manager Fellegy asked if 
anything was out of the ordinary for the bills this month and Administrator Downing said no. 
Grant hours are also tracking well and some grants are getting close to being closed out. Only 
one community has not yet paid their second half payment (St. Mary’s Point). 
Manager Fellegy motioned to approve the treasurer’s report and Manager Runk seconded this 
motion. The motion carried. 
Manager Zeller motioned to approve the payment of the bills and Manager Perkins seconded this 
motion. 
 
Public Comment 

Page 1 of 24



There was no public comment. 
 
Old Business 
There was no old business. 
 
3M PFAS Reimbursement Request  
This is a recurring agenda item. The MSCWMO consultant at EOR has been reviewing 
documents and providing technical input on the development of the water supply groundwater 
model as part of the 3M PFAS settlement. Staff is requesting reimbursement from MPCA 
totaling $1,183.00 (EOR August, September). 
Manager Fellegy motioned to approve submittal of 3M PFAS reimbursement request totaling 
$1,183.00. Manager Collins second this and the motion passed. 
Manager Fellegy asked what work was left to be done with this funding. Administrator Downing 
said they are working through implementation items, and Manager Kyllo said they released the 
drinking water item the communities had been waiting on. Manager Runk explained that the 
county has released a infrastructure item related to COVID and discussed Stillwater and the 
water URPA. 
 
2022 Permit Review Submittal and Meeting Dates  
Administrator Downing explained this was the standard sheet the MSCWMO uses to set those 
following years permit meeting dates and submittal deadlines. The 2022 meeting dates are 
almost all on Thursdays except for federal holidays in which it is illegal to hold a meeting. 
Manager Zeller motioned to approve the 2022 permit review submittal and meeting dates. 
Manager Fellegy second this and the motion passed. 
 
2022 MSCWMO-WCD Technical Services Agreement  
Administrator Downing discussed the components of the 2022 WCD/MASWMO TA agreement. 
Manager Fellegy asked about billing rates and Administrator Downing explained that the rates 
went up across the board by $2-3 per category but this didn’t change the overall budget. 
Manager Fellegy motioned to approve the 2022 MSCWMO/WCD Technical Services 
agreement. Manager Perkins seconded this and the motion passed. 
 
Bluff Owner Direct Information Mailing  
Administrator Downing received direction from managers to create a direct mailer for bluff 
owners to prompt a conversation about stewardship and encourage residents to engage with the 
MSCWMO if they see any issues or have questions. There were some options to look at and the 
board agreed on option B on page 23. The board discussed print options and Administrator 
Downing explained that he would likely identify how landowners to include in the mailing which 
would likely be around 500-1000.  
Manager Fellegy moved to approve option B for the direct mailing and Manger Collins seconded 
this. The motion passed. 
Administrator Downing will bring those cost estimates to the board. Manager Perkins recalled 
the City of Afton sending out something similar about rules and regulations as a bluff property 

Page 2 of 24



owner which was triggered by a property transfer/purchase. Manager Zeller noted that SSTS 
systems also have a trigger in that they are required to be inspected prior to the title transfer. He 
asked if this bluff information could be tied to those notices from Washington County. 
Administrator Downing will ask if the county can contact him with that information. 
 
MSCWMO Logo Options 
The MSCWMO has become more active with direct promotion of practices and education in 
recent years. A key component of these activities typically is a simple logo for organization 
identification. Administrator Downing explained that the MSCWMO does not currently have an 
official logo. As part of the Lower Saint Croix River Partnership, Administrator Downing 
requested the basin-wide educator develop some sample logos for review by the Board. 
Manager Perkins explained she liked F as it was bold, simple, and clear. Administrator Downing 
raised the concern that it may look too similar to a consulting firm’s logo that does natural 
resource work in the metro area. The board discussed the different logo options. The group 
thought G was easier to read but they liked the circle logo from F. They suggested combining 
aspects from F and G and flipping the design so the logo was on the other side. Administrator 
Downing will bring that feedback back to Barbara Heitcamp, the new EMWREP staff member, 
and she will revise the design. 
 
Siegler Shoreline Restoration 
The Siegler’s are applying for the Landscaping for Habitat grant in the amount of $1,000.00. 
They would like to install a 1,000 sq. ft. shoreline stabilization and buffer expansion practice on 
the west side of the property on McKusick Lake to prevent erosion and enhance wildlife habitat. 
Their property contains over 300 linear feet of shoreline on McKusick Lake with one 
documented State Special Concern Species (Decodon verticillatus), making it an ideal location 
for a water quality and habitat improvement project.  
Motion by Manager Zeller, seconded by Manager Fellegy, to approve encumbrance of $1,000.00 
cost share for the installation of the Siegler buffer planting. 
 
People’s Church Habitat Restoration 
People’s Church in Bayport is requesting a MSCWMO Landscaping for Habitat grant to install 
up to 10,000 square feet of prairie to reduce runoff and enhance habitat at their property. The site 
is located at 1035 5th Ave in Bayport. The site was previously restored with funding from the 
Board of Water and Soil Resources Capacity funding and the MSCWMO Water Quality grant. 
Part of this larger restoration was damaged when a neighbor drained a low area of his property 
and discharged the runoff through the restoration. The neighbor graded and seeded the damaged 
area two years ago, but it has become clear the seed that was used was turf grass seed and not 
prairie seed. Members of People’s Church are working to restore this area. The site was treated 
with herbicide this summer and will be burned in the spring with the rest of the restoration. After 
the prescribed burn, they would like to reseed this area with native prairie seed. The requested 
cost share would cover the cost of the seed for this area. Staff recommend approval. The motion 
was made by Manager Olfelt-Nelson and seconded by Manager Collins to approve a cost share 
award not to exceed $500 for the People’s Church Prairie Restoration. 

Page 3 of 24



 
MCC Labor Grant Request 
The MSCWMO has been very successful in obtaining large CWF grants for the implementation 
of capital projects over the last 5 years. Through this implementation a number of smaller 
practices have been identified that do not fit inside that funding framework. Examples include 
bluff and habitat restoration in Lake St. Croix Beach and St. Mary’s Point, small residential 
infiltration basins across the WMO and shoreline restoration on Lily and McKusick Lakes. 
I am seeking board approval to submit an application for up to 100 hours of Minnesota 
Conservation Corps labor for the implementation of practices as referenced above. If awarded, 
this grant would require MSCWMO match in the form of already budgeted technical assistance. 
The communities of Lake St. Croix Beach, St. Mary’s Point and Bayport have already expressed 
interest in potential partnership if awarded. 
Manager Runk motioned to approve the submittal of a Minnesota Conservation Corps grant 
application for up to 100 hours of crew labor, for work to be completed as identified across the 
WMO. Manager Kyllo seconded this and the motion carried.  
 
200 Chestnut-INFORM 
The MSCWMO originally recommended approval of the project in December 2020 which 
utilized a green roof to meet volume control standards. The developers have since requested the 
engineer redesign the project exploring other stormwater management alternatives and a 
resubmittal was received on July 22nd. MSCWMO staff advised resubmittal following the MIDS 
alternative compliance sequencing and demonstrate volume control is infeasible onsite to pursue 
alternative stormwater options. The developer and applicant has since decided to revert the back 
to the original green roof design approved in 2020. We have been in correspondence with the 
engineer regarding the recalculation of the proposed water quality volume based on testing 
results of the water retention capacity of the green roof media. 
 
Burton Retaining Wall and Patio-INFORM 
The MSCWMO, MNDNR and City of Lakeland Shores met with the project applicant on 
October 3rd, 2021 for the repair and replacement of failing retaining walls and the construction 
of a new patio at 313 Quixote Ave N in Lakeland Shores. The applicant was advised that the 
MSCWMO prohibits construction within 40 feet of the top of blufflines and requires BMPs 
to achieve volume control when 500 square feet or more of impervious surface is added. The 
applicant is attempting to revise the project scope so that less than 500 square feet of impervious 
surface is added and construction within the 40 foot bluffline setback is limited to 
repair/replacement of existing retaining walls and minimal soil disturbance/grading. No further 
information has been received and Administrator Downing said he is waiting for them to reach 
out. Manager Zeller said he believes the project has not started and asked Administrator 
Downing to cc all of them but that he is under the impression that the homeowner is going to 
take the lead. 
 
Stillwater Towing-ACTION 

Page 4 of 24



The Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization (MSCWMO) received submittal 
items on September 15, 2021 for impervious surface improvements and a new vehicle storage lot 
for Stillwater Towing at 1749 Greeley Street in Stillwater. Revised review materials were 
received on September 28, 2021 including a memo documenting a higher level of engineering 
review for the infiltration facilities since the project is located within a high vulnerability 
DWSMA but outside of an ERA. MSCWMO staff recommend approval with four conditions. 
The MSCWMO was able to provide recent data and information that had been gathered for the 
Lily Lake projects. Manager Collin asked if there was any concern with runoff from an 
impervious impound lot going to Lily Lake. Administrator Downing noted that he had heard 
information from the neighborhood as well. He explained that he isn’t concerned as this project 
will actually be reducing loading to Lily Lake. The MSCWMO is not involved in the 
contaminant hydrology of this kind of development- that role is filled by the City of Stillwater. 
The practice should address contaminants of concern with the same function as it addresses 
loading concerns. It may need more frequent maintenance but that is part of the MSCWMO’s 
recommendation for them to enter into a maintenance agreement.  
Manager Zeller motioned to approve the project with 4 conditions. Manager Kyllo seconded this 
and the motion passed.  
 
Park Dental-ACTION  
The MSCWMO receive project review submittal materials on September 15th, 2021 
for the demolition of existing building and utilities and reconstruction of a new building and 
associated improvements at 13961 60th St. N in Oak Park Heights. After the initial MSCWMO 
staff review the applicant was asked to revise and resubmit H&H model materials as well as 
provide a higher level of engineering review for the suitability of infiltration in a high 
vulnerability DWSMA on September 17th, 2021. The higher level of engineering review was 
received on October 19th, 2021 and revised H&H model submittal materials were received 
November 3rd, 2021. MSCWMO staff recommend conditional approval with five conditions. 
Manager Runk motioned to approve the project with 5 conditions. Manager Perkins seconded 
this and the motion passed. 
 
John See Estates-ACTION 
The MSCWMO receive project review submittal materials on September 28th, 2021 for the 4 lot 
subdivision development at 1937 Stagecoach Trail North. MSCWMO staff requested and 
received revision and resubmittal of hydrologic and hydraulic models to determine conformance 
with MSCWMO stormwater management standards on November 5th, 2021. MSCWMO 
staff recommend approval with 1 condition which is a maintenance agreement. Administrator 
Downing noted that this was an instance in which the review process needs some better 
coordination so the order makes sense; the community should give their approval after receiving 
the MSCWMO’s recommendations.  
Manager Zeller motioned to approve sending the MSCWMO’s recommendation to the city with 
one condition for the project. Manager Kyllo seconded this and the motion passed.  
 
Colburn Garage-INFORM 

Page 5 of 24



A MSCWMO project review application was received on September 30th, 2021 for the tear 
down of 2 two-car garages and construction of 1 six-car garage at 145 Lakeland Shores Rd in 
Lakeland. The applicant was notified their application was incomplete and MSCWMO staff are 
awaiting submittal of required materials to begin the project review. 
 
MN Party Bus-INFORM 
The applicant was notified after the last MSCWMO meeting by the City of Lakeland Shores that 
they were not in compliance with their approved site plan and permit. City staff requested the 
MSCWMO take the lead on enforcement related to permit compliance. MSCWMO staff met 
with the applicant on September 23rd and informed them that their options were to : 

 Remove the impervious and grading that were done to the conditions that were on their 
approved plan 

OR 
 Revise and resubmit an application showing how the stormwater requirements for the site 

can be met in a different manner 
The applicant retained the designer of the original site plan to make modifications and complete 
the resubmittal. MSCWMO was contacted on October 21st and asked clarifying questions by the 
designer. No further communication or application has been received. 
 The applicant has asked the community to approve the project as is. Administrator 
Downing reminded the applicant of the communications thus far and will contact Lakeland 
Shores staff to see how they want him to proceed. Manager Zeller said the MSCWMO and 
Lakeland Shores are all on the same page and that the applicant just needs to address the issues. 
Manager Olfelt-Nelson asked what options the owner will have to meet the stormwater rules now 
that there is so much impervious surface. She also wondered if the applicant were to make the 
required changes, how will they ensure the applicant doesn’t just re-pave everything after 
receiving approval from the city. Administrator Downing explained one of the recommendations 
is the community enter into a maintenance agreement to make sure the stormwater treatment is 
functional.  
 
Additional agenda item: Stillwater road reconstruction question 
Administrator Downing explained that her received an interesting question from the city of 
Stillwater on if they required a variance from the watershed to work within a wetland buffer. 
Administrator Downing explained that the MSCWMO does not have permitting authority and 
does not grant variances so it would be like the city was requesting a variance from itself. 
Manager Zeller said the MSCWMO should still do a review and provide recommendations to be 
consistent. The board discussed whether the city should go through the whole submittal process.  
 
Erosion and Sediment Control Inspection Reports 
Administrator Downing explained that they were trying to be more proactive about bringing 
potential issues to the communities. He went through the reports and noted that the MSCWMO 
inspects their own projects as well and that some work was done at the Lily Lake project to 
improve the ESC appearance on site.  
 

Page 6 of 24



Staff Report 
Administrator Downing presented the staff report. There was a longer staff report since there 
wasn’t an October board meeting. The Lily Lake project will likely have a volunteer planting 
effort as well as planting by the WCD. They checked for any issues with compaction which was 
an issue with a previous project with this contractor and it seemed to be in good shape. The alum 
treatment timing is still to be determined as it will depend on ice out a water temperatures.  
The group discussed the Perro Creek E. coli impairment and what conclusion were drawn from 
the investigation last year. They learned more about the system and possible avenues to explore 
moving forward such as the pipes under the school. They will not be DNA testing again as it is 
expensive. Administrator Downing displayed the new mapping and permit database and 
applicant capabilities. Manager Zeller asked if the Lakelands street issue had been addressed. It 
was hard to see this year as there was so little rain so the drainage issue was harder to see.   
 
1W1P Updates 
There was a virtual tour but no other updates. 
 
Other 
There was nothing. 
 
Adjourn 
Manager Fellegy motioned to adjourn the meeting and Manager Perkins seconded this. The 
meeting was adjourned at 7:06pm. 
 

Page 7 of 24



 

 

M i d d l e  S t .  C r o i x  W a t e r s h e d  M a n a g e m e n t  O r g a n i z a t i o n  M e m b e r  C o m m u n i t i e s  
Afton, Bayport, Baytown, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix Beach, Oak Park Heights, St. Mary’s Point, Stillwater, & West L ake l a nd  

4 5 5  H a y w a r d  A v e n u e  N .  O a k d a l e ,  M N  5 5 1 2 8  
P h o n e  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 8 2 2 0  x 2 2     f a x  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 7 7 4 7     w w w . m s c w m o . o r g  

M I DDLE  ST .  CRO I X  WATE RS HE D  M AN AGE M E N T  ORG AN I ZAT I ON  

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Middle St. Croix WMO Board of Managers 
FROM: Matt Downing, Administrator 
DATE: December 2nd, 2021 
 
 
RE: 6a.) 3M PFAS Contamination Groundwater Model Technical Services Reimbursement Request  
 
Our consultant at EOR has been reviewing documents and providing technical input on the development of 
the water supply groundwater model as part of the 3M PFAS settlement. Staff is requesting reimbursement 
from MPCA totaling $253.50 (EOR October).    
 
 
Recommended Board Action- Approve Submittal of 3M PFAS Reimbursement Request Totaling 
$253.50 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 8 of 24



Invoice Total $253.50

Invoice

Matt Downing
Middle St. Croix WMO
C/O WCD
455 Hayward Avenue North
Oakdale, MN  55128

November 22, 2021
Invoice No: 00405-0011 - 20

Emmons & Olivier Resources, Inc.
1919 University Ave. W,  Ste 300

St. Paul, MN 55104-3455
Phone 651.770.8448

Fax 651.770.2552
www.eorinc.com

Job 00405-0011 3M Groundwater Model Review
 
Summary of Work Performed: 
Attend Subgroup 1 meeting 10/20/2021.   
  
  
Professional Services from October 1, 2021 to October 31, 2021
 Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Professional 4

Grubb, Stuart    1.50 169.00  253.50
Totals 1.50 253.50
Total Labor 253.50

               $253.50Total this Invoice

  
 

Page 9 of 24



Page 10 of 24



Page 11 of 24



Middle St. Croix
WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION

Middle St. Croix

WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION

Middle St. Croix
WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION

Middle St. Croix
WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION

Page 12 of 24



Middle St. Croix

WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION

Middle St. Croix
WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION

Middle St. Croix

WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION

Middle St. Croix

WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION

Page 13 of 24



 

 
 

S u p e r v i s o r s :     T i m  B e h r e n d s  ▫  B o b  R o s e n q u i s t  ▫  D i a n e  B l a k e  ▫  J o h n  R h e i n b e r g e r  ▫  J i m  L e v i t t  

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Middle St. Croix WMO Board of Managers 

FROM: Cameron Blake, Washington Conservation District  

DATE: November 17, 2021 

RE:  BMP Maintenance Program 2021 Summary  

Agreement Summary: 

Inlet cleanout on 10 raingardens in OPH Area D. Vegetative maintenance of the Perro Creek 
Shoreline Planting (Girl Scout Troop). Vegetative and inlet maintenance of the Stillwater 
Country Club BMP, and the 2019 raingarden installations (5): Ozark, St. Mary’s Church, 905 
Pine Trl, and the 6th St. gardens. Maintenance assistance for the 2019 Bayport/Perro creek 
basins: 2 turf completed in 2019, one native planting completed in 2020. 

a) Maintenance activities include inlet cleanout, weed removal, supplemental planting, 
minor structural repairs, and litter removal. 
 

b) Material costs included composting and equipment rental. 
 

c) The MSCWMO provided match for Golden Creeper eradication efforts in the Mulberry 
Ravine.  

Services Provided: 

Date Activity Time spent (hours) 
4/1/2021 2021 maintenance planning 1.5 
4/16/2021  OPH Area D Inlet Cleanout 6.25 
4/23/2021  Inlet Cleanout on rest of BMPs 4 
4/30/2021 SCC Inlet Cleanout 3.5 
6/16/2021 Vegetative evaluation on all BMPs, mapping, and 

maintenance planning 
9 

6/17/2021  Vegetative maintenance in all raingardens  11 
6/18/2021 SCC Vegetative maintenance, inlet check 7 
6/21/2021 SCC Vegetative maintenance, inlet mowing 8 

Page 14 of 24



 

 
 

S u p e r v i s o r s :     T i m  B e h r e n d s  ▫  B o b  R o s e n q u i s t  ▫  D i a n e  B l a k e  ▫  J o h n  R h e i n b e r g e r  ▫  J i m  L e v i t t  

7/01/2021 Vegetative maintenance in all raingardens, Area D 
vegetative assistance 

9 

7/2/2021 Maintenance coordination 1.25 
7/27/2021 SCC Vegetative maintenance, inlet mowing 5 
8/6/2021 2019 6th St vegetative maintenance 1 
8/9/2021 Perro Creek Planting vegetative maintenance  3 
8/10/2021 Perro Creek Planting vegetative maintenance  4 
8/18/2021 Vegetative maintenance, herbicide treatments, SCC 

vegetation 
4 

8/26/2021 2022 budget proposal  1 
9/8/2021 AAR Plant drop off for volunteer  1.5 
10/13/2021 SCC Inspection 2 
11/17/2021 2021 reporting  3 
11/18/2021 SCC Inlet 6 

 

Expenditure Totals: $4,728 for time (93 hours) 

When possible the WCD maintenance program leverages other conservation resources to assist 
in BMP maintenance activities. 

Page 15 of 24



 
 

SUPERVISORS :     D I A N E  BL A K E     J O H N  RH E I N B E R GE R     T I M  BE H R E N D S     J I M  LE V I T T      B O B  R O S E N Q U I S T  
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  MSCWMO Board of Managers 
FROM: Bryan Pynn, Washington Conservation District 
DATE: 12/2/2021 
RE: 7a – Lily Lake Basin - Payment Request (CWF Grant C20-6055) 

 
 
 
In June 2021, the MSCWMO Board of Managers approved proceeding with contracting and construction 
of the Lily Lake Park Infiltration Basin.  The construction bid was awarded to Miller Excavating for up to 
$248,793.58.  The project is a public partnership between the MSCWMO and the City of Stillwater.  The 
project utilizes a Clean Water Fund grant, City of Stillwater matching funds, and MSCWMO Technical 
Assistance time, and provides a pollutant load reduction to Lily Lake of at least 37 lbs/TP year. 
 
The basin installation was certified as substantially complete by Emmons Olivier Resources, Inc (EOR) as 
of December 1st, 2021.  There are a few items left for correction and a portion of payment is being 
withheld until those items are resolved.  The EOR Engineer and WCD staff verified that all other items 
were constructed according to plan and that the basin is substantially and functionally complete.  Miller 
Excavating (the contractor), is requesting payment of $203,816.61 for the completed portions project.  No 
previous payments have been made to the contractor.  WCD staff recommend payment of the full amount 
requested.   

 
 

PROJECT BID (see attached Pay Request for details):  
$248,793.58 
PAYMENT REQUEST: 
$203,816.61 
 
  
 
EXAMPLE BOARD MOTION FOR MINUTES: 

 
Motion by Board Member 1, seconded by Board Member 2, to approve the PARTIAL PAYMENT of $203,816.61 to 
Miller Excavating for substantial completion of the Lily Lake Park Infiltration Basin Project.   

 

DISTRICT TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE 
 
Signed                                                                   Date:  12/2/2021 

Page 16 of 24



Page 17 of 24



12/01/2021

Page 18 of 24



LILY LAKE STORMWATER BASIN  CONCTRACT $248,793.58

MEI #221226
PLAN

# DESCRIPTION QTY MEI QTY U/M U/P TOTAL
1 MOBILIZATION & PERMITS 1 1 EA 9,749.22$     9,749.22$       
2 CLEARING 1 1 AC 5,860.80$     5,860.80$       
3 GRUBBING 1 1 AC 3,907.21$     3,907.21$       
4 REMOVE SEWER SERVICE 60 60 LF 7.05$            423.00$           
5 REMOVE WATER SERVICE 60 60 LF 7.05$            423.00$           
6 SAW CONC PVMT 20 20 LF 2.75$            55.00$             
7 SAW BIT PVMT FD 85 56 LF 1.93$            108.08$           
8 REMOVE SEWER PIPE STORM 17 17 LF 7.64$            129.88$           
9 REMOVE C&G 50 21 LF 5.14$            107.94$           
10 REMOVE BIT PVMT 80 43 SY 3.46$            148.78$           
11 REMOVE GRAVEL DRIVEWAY 250 SF 1.67$            -$                 
12 REMOVE SIDEWALK 12 13 SY 12.75$          165.75$           
13 COMMON EX (P) 4825 3579 CY 10.15$          36,326.85$     
14 FILTER TOPSOIL BORROW INFI MEDIA 805 805 CY 34.60$          27,853.00$     
15 AGG BASE CL 5 (CV) 54 54 CY 43.54$          2,351.16$       
16 FINE AGG (CV) 7 7 CY 26.34$          184.38$           
17 CONC C&G B624 50 21 LF 62.55$          1,313.55$       
18 SP WEAR 3" 50 43 SY 71.46$          3,072.78$       
19 SP BASE 4" 50 43 SY 86.85$          3,734.55$       
20 SIDEWALK CONC 3F52 100 212 SF 14.69$          3,114.28$       
21 WOODEN WEIR WALL 83 83 LF 85.97$          7,135.51$       
22 12" RCP CL 3 66 40 LF 66.19$          2,647.60$       
23 15" RCP CL 3 70 64 LF 71.12$          4,551.68$       
24 10" PVC STORM 35 42 LF 38.20$          1,604.40$       
25 12" PVC STORM 70 75 LF 44.39$          3,329.25$       
26 15" PVC STORM 12 12 LF 65.21$          782.52$           
27 15" RCP APRON 1 1 EA 1,206.52$     1,206.52$       
28 12" CMP APRON 1 EA 270.30$        -$                 
29 TRASH GUARD FOR 12" FES 1 EA 254.35$        -$                 
30 TRASH GUARD FOR 15" FES 1 2 EA 845.71$        1,691.42$       
31 CONNECT TO EX STORM SEWER 1 4 EA 3,364.57$     13,458.28$     
32 CONNECT TO EX DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 1 2 EA 1,769.76$     3,539.52$       
33 CONST DRAIN 48-4020 2 2 EA 4,520.60$     9,041.20$       
34 CSTG ASSM 3 2 EA 285.95$        571.90$           
35 CONST CB 3 2 EA 2,951.63$     5,903.26$       
36 CONST DRAIN SPECIAL 18" PVC 3 3 EA 1,941.04$     5,823.12$       
37 CONST DRAIN SPECIAL 24" PVC 1 1 EA 2,557.11$     2,557.11$       
38 GEO FILTER TYPE 4 130 130 SY 4.22$            548.60$           
39 HANDPLACED RIPRAP CL 2 50 40 CY 154.14$        6,165.60$       
40 TURFTONE PAVERS 430 410 SF 16.84$          6,904.40$       
41 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 1 EA 1,727.83$     1,727.83$       
42 DECID TREE 2" B&B 16 16 EA 558.67$        8,938.72$       
43 DECID SHRUB #5 CONT 45 45 EA 74.87$          3,369.15$       
44 STAB CONST EXIT 1 1 EA 1,181.99$     1,181.99$       
45 SDIP 4 1 EA 122.32$        122.32$           
46 SED CONTROL LOG WOOD 1034 1034 LF 2.50$            2,585.00$       
47 SILT FENCE MS 1167 900 LF 2.20$            1,980.00$       
48 TEMP EC ALLOWANCE 1 EA 10,000.00$   -$                 
49 ECB CAT 25 4024 SY 3.46$            -$                 
50 ECB CURLEX FIBRENET 3 36 36 SY 1.85$            66.60$             
51 SEEDING 1.2 1.2 AC 4,475.08$     5,370.10$       
52 SEED 25-131 62 62 LB 3.46$            214.52$           
53 SEED 33-261 16 16 LB 78.33$          1,253.28$       
54 SEED 35-241 16 16 LB 32.25$          516.00$           
55 NATIVE VEG 1 EA 10,848.47$   -$                 

203,816.61$   

Page 19 of 24



Page 20 of 24



 

 

M i d d l e  S t .  C r o i x  W a t e r s h e d  M a n a g e m e n t  O r g a n i z a t i o n  M e m b e r  C o m m u n i t i e s  
Afton, Bayport, Baytown, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix Beach, Oak Park Heights, St. Mary’s Point, Stillwater, & West L ake l a nd  

4 5 5  H a y w a r d  A v e n u e  N .  O a k d a l e ,  M N  5 5 1 2 8  
P h o n e  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 8 2 2 0  x 2 2     f a x  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 7 7 4 7     w w w . m s c w m o . o r g  

M I DDLE  ST .  CRO I X  WATE RS HE D  M AN AGE M E N T  ORG AN I ZAT I ON  

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Matt Downing, Administrator 
FROM: Rebecca Nestingen, PE 
DATE: December 3, 2021 
 
 
RE: 8a) Plan Reviews/Submittals  
 
The following is a summary of recent activity on projects submittals which qualify for plan review under the 
MSCWMO 2015 Watershed Management Plan (WMP): 

 200 Chestnut. The MSCWMO originally recommended approval of the project in December 2020 
which utilized a green roof to meet volume control standards. The developers have since requested 
the engineer redesign the project exploring other stormwater management alternatives and a 
resubmittal was received on July 22nd. MSCWMO staff advised resubmittal following the MIDS 
alternative compliance sequencing and demonstrate volume control is infeasible onsite to pursue 
alternative stormwater options. The developer and applicant has since decided to revert the back to 
the original green roof design approved in 2020. We have been in correspondence with the engineer 
regarding the recalculation of the proposed water quality volume based on testing results of the water 
retention capacity of the green roof media. They have provided accredited testing results showing the 
proposed media meets volume control requirements. 

 MN Party Bus. The applicant was notified after the September MSCWMO meeting by the City of 
Lakeland Shores that they were not in compliance with their approved site plan and permit. City staff 
requested the MSCWMO take the lead on enforcement related to permit compliance. MSCWMO 
staff met with the applicant on September 23rd and informed them that their options were to: 

o Remove the impervious and grading that were done to the conditions that were on their 
approved plan 

o OR 
o Revise and resubmit an application showing how the stormwater requirements for the site can 

be met in a different manner 
The applicant retained the designer of the original site plan to make modifications and complete the 
resubmittal. MSCWMO was contacted on October 21st and asked clarifying questions by the 
designer. A partial application has been received and will be reviewed once completed.  

Page 21 of 24



 

 

M i d d l e  S t .  C r o i x  W a t e r s h e d  M a n a g e m e n t  O r g a n i z a t i o n  M e m b e r  C o m m u n i t i e s  
Afton, Bayport, Baytown, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix Beach, Oak Park Heights, St. Mary’s Point, Stillwater, & West L ake l a nd  

4 5 5  H A Y W A R D  A V E N U E ,  O A K D A L E ,  M I N N E S T O A  5 5 0 8 2  
P h o n e  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 8 2 2 0  x 2 2     f a x  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 7 7 4 7     w w w . m s c w m o . o r g  

M I DDLE  ST .  CRO I X  WATE RS HE D  M AN AGE M E N T  ORG AN I ZAT I ON  

Staff Report- November 2021 
 
Administration 

 Prepared November meeting materials 
 Coordination of Grant and Permit Program 
 Began Planning for 2022 

 
Project Reviews 

 200 Chestnut-INFORM 
 MN Party Bus-INFORM 
 

 
Lily Lake Phosphorus Reductions for Delisting – CWF Grant C20-6055 

Description: Awarded $513,500 for in-lake alum treatment and filtration basin to remove 
120lbs of phosphorus from Lily Lake. 
Activities This Month: Basin is 95% constructed, requesting partial payment to the 
contractor. Preliminary planting has been done this fall, final planting will be done in the 
spring with volunteer help.  
Staff: Bryan Pynn-WCD; Matt Downing-MSCWMO    

 
Watershed Based Funding- Lily Lake Raingardens/LSCB Bluff 

Description: $39,636 CWF Watershed Based Funding was reallocated to Lake St Croix 
Small Communities Phosphorus Reduction CWF grant in 2020.  
Activities This Month: Grant has been submitted to BWSR for closure and final 
payment. 
Staff: Bryan Pynn - WCD        

  
Lake St. Croix Small Communities Phosphorus Reduction Grant – PHASE I  

Description:  $200,000 grant for stormwater quality improvement south of Bayport 
(2019-2021). Partnership with City of Lake St. Croix Beach to stabilize the bluff on the 
north side of town.  
Activities This Month: Grant has been submitted to BWSR for closure and final 
payment.  
Staff: Bryan Pynn - WCD; Matt Downing – MSCWMO 
 

Lake St. Croix Small Communities Phosphorus Reduction Grant – PHASE II 
Description:  $158,000 grant for stormwater quality improvement south of Bayport 
(2021-2023). Implement practices in the LSCD South SWA area to achieve a load 
reduction of up to 7lbs of TP/yr. 
Activities This Month: Initial contact with seven interested landowners on Riviera in 
Lake St. Croix Beach has occurred. SEH has been contacted to provide survey work in 
conjunction with city projects. Design will start after survey and site visits are completed. 

Page 22 of 24



 

 

M i d d l e  S t .  C r o i x  W a t e r s h e d  M a n a g e m e n t  O r g a n i z a t i o n  M e m b e r  C o m m u n i t i e s  
Afton, Bayport, Baytown, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix Beach, Oak Park Heights, St. Mary’s Point, Stillwater, & West L ake l a nd  

4 5 5  H A Y W A R D  A V E N U E ,  O A K D A L E ,  M I N N E S T O A  5 5 0 8 2  
P h o n e  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 8 2 2 0  x 2 2     f a x  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 7 7 4 7     w w w . m s c w m o . o r g  

M I DDLE  ST .  CRO I X  WATE RS HE D  M AN AGE M E N T  ORG AN I ZAT I ON  

Staff: Bryan Pynn - WCD; Matt Downing - MSCWMO 
 
3M PFAS Settlement MPCA Staff Reimbursement Grant 

Description: Up to $40,000 reimbursement of staff time for both the Administrator and 
consultant (Stu Grub with EOR) to participate in the development of the groundwater 
model for the PFAS contamination in the southern portion of the watershed.  
Activities This Month: Subgroup 1 meeting was attended, no updates pertaining to the 
WMO. 
Staff: Matt Downing, MSCWMO; Stu Grub, EOR 

 
Water Monitoring Program 

Description: The MSCWMO water monitoring program includes the monitoring of flow 
at three sites. These sites have that equipment serves to collect data on the total volume of 
water flowing into Lily Lake at the Greeley Street Inlet, through Perro Creek at the 
Diversion Structure, as well as, the Perro Creek Diversion Structure Overflow. Water 
quality is also collected at the Greeley Street Inlet and the Perro Creek Diversion 
Structure on a monthly basis, as well as during storm events. 
Additionally, the MSCWMO monitors two lakes, Lily and McKusick for several 
parameters from April-October. Data is collected on both lakes on a biweekly basis and 
includes: water level, clarity, pH, temperature and dissolved oxygen profiles, an 
aesthetics and user profile, and field conditions. Additionally, water quality samples are 
collected from the surface of the lakes and analyzed for total phosphorus, total Kjeldahl 
nitrogen, and chlorophyll.  
Activities This Month: Equipment cleaning and maintenance has concluded. Annual 
equipment testing has started to ensure all parameters are being measured accurately. 
Data analysis of lake and stream samples has begun. All sample results will be presented 
in the 2021 monitoring summary. 
Staff: Rebecca Oldenburg Giebel, WCD; Aaron DeRusha, WCD 
 

Erosion and Sediment Control Inspections 
Description:  The MSCWMO has contracted with the WCD to conduct erosion and 
sediment control inspections for construction projects that have been reviewed and 
recommended for permit approval by partner communities.  
Activities This Month: None. 
Staff: Aaron DeRusha, WCD 

 
BMP Maintenance 

Description: The MSCWMO has a maintenance obligation for its Capital Improvement 
Projects and projects funded by Clean Water Fund grants. The MSCWMO partners with 
the Washington Conservation District to fulfill this maintenance requirement. 
Activities this Month: SCC inlet clean out and 2021 reporting. 
Staff: Cameron Blake, WCD 
 

Page 23 of 24



 

 

M i d d l e  S t .  C r o i x  W a t e r s h e d  M a n a g e m e n t  O r g a n i z a t i o n  M e m b e r  C o m m u n i t i e s  
Afton, Bayport, Baytown, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix Beach, Oak Park Heights, St. Mary’s Point, Stillwater, & West L ake l a nd  

4 5 5  H A Y W A R D  A V E N U E ,  O A K D A L E ,  M I N N E S T O A  5 5 0 8 2  
P h o n e  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 8 2 2 0  x 2 2     f a x  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 7 7 4 7     w w w . m s c w m o . o r g  

M I DDLE  ST .  CRO I X  WATE RS HE D  M AN AGE M E N T  ORG AN I ZAT I ON  

Erosion and Sediment Control Inspection, BMP Project, and Plan Review Database 
Description: The MSCWMO has partnered with WCD to develop a new erosion control 
inspection, BMP project tracking, and project plan review applicant database via ESRI’s 
ArcGIS Online. The database will increase efficiency of erosion control and BMP project 
reporting, the application process for project plan reviews, and serve as a replacement to 
the current Mapfeeder software. 
Activities this Month: Development of the BMP implementation, inspection, and 
maintenance modules continues. At the end of December a final download of all data 
entered in the prior Mapfeeder database will be exported. This data will be brought into 
the new database to complete the transition. 
Staff: Aaron DeRusha, WCD; Rebecca Nestingen, WCD 
 

Small Scale Habitat & Water Quality Enhancement Projects 
Description: The MSCWMO has requested Conservation Corps crew time under FY22 
Clean Water Funding to support small-scale habitat and water quality enhancement 
projects in 2022. Projects will include a vegetative buffer enhancement along Perro Creek 
in Bayport, a 215-foot buffer expansion between Riviera Avenue S and the St. Croix 
River in Lake St. Croix Beach, and a dune/floodplain enhancement along the St. Croix in 
St. Mary’s Point. The MSCWMO has partnered with WCD to develop proposals for each 
project.  
Activities This Month: Draft action plans and proposed budgets for all planned 2022 
activities.  
Staff: Bryan Pynn – WCD; Brett Stolpestad – WCD  

 
Meetings  

 Washington County/VBWD CR 65 Update – November 8th  
 Lily Lake Basin Punchlist Walkthrough – November 17th  
 Lily Lake Basin ESC – November 19th 
 MPCA Climate Adaptation Grant– December 1st  

 

Page 24 of 24


	2_MSCWMO 11.10.2021 draft minutes
	6a_1_3M PFAS MSCWMO October Reinbursement Memo_12_09_21
	6a_2_00405-0011-20
	6b_1_Liability Coverage Waiver Form
	6d_1_MSCWMO Maintenance Report 2021
	7a_1_Lily Basin Pay Request Memo
	7a_2_PayRequest_01_Miller
	7c_1_Lake St. Croix Small Communities Urban Phosphorus Reductions_2021-11-23_09-24-32-PM
	8a_1_Plan Reviews & Submittals Memo
	9_November Staff Report



